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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

24 April 2023 

 

LVMS GOPHER WIRE AND & SOD PROJECT 
BID B7-23 

 

Issued By: 
Lompoc Unified School District 

1301 North A St. Lompoc, 
CA 93436 

 

To all respondents submitting proposal(s) for the captioned project: this Addendum is hereby 
made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was originally included 
therein and takes precedence over the original documents and any previous addenda. 

 
 
Include this Form with Proposal as receipt of Addendum 
 

A. PRE-BID QUESTIONS 
 

Q1: Could you please clarify the actual square footage you want us to base our bids 
on for each area? 

A1: It is 30,000 square feet for each softball field and 65,884 for the soccer field 
 

Q2: Will the school district locate the sprinklers? 

A2:  Yes, LUSD will locate the sprinklers.  
 

Q3: How far apart are the sprinklers in each area? 
A3: Depending on the area, the distance could be from 20 to 40 feet apart. The average 

would be 30 feet. LUSD staff will mark the sprinkler heads for the contractor.  
 

Q4: Can we do all the areas at once? 
A4:      Yes, you can. 
 

Q5: Will school be in session while we work? 
A5:     This will depend on when the bid process is over and the work can start. There is a 

possibility the school will be in session.  
 

Q6: Please clarify where you want the orange construction fence installed.  
A6:     The temporary fencing will need to enclose your work area. The drive-in and out will not 

need fencing.   


